

David Hutchinson, Chief Estimator

Profile

The newest addition to our team: Turnstone enthusiastically added David Hutchinson to Turnstone's team of highly qualified construction professionals. David has 30 years of experience in the construction industry, 20 years of which have been focused on estimating.

After graduating from Wentworth Institute of Technology with a baccalaureate degree in construction management, he spent a few years developing well-rounded experience as an estimator, assistant project manager, and project manager. It did not take long for David to find where his true strengths were. Since 1999, he has focused his career on early phase project development such as planning, budgeting and cost management.

Having served clients in 11 states, his experience spans several market sectors including commercial, retail, industrial, healthcare, educational and hospitality. Additionally, he has experience in a diverse range of project sizes from \$1 million to as much as \$50 million.

David brings a wealth of experience to Turnstone and the clients he will serve.



Employment History

TURNSTONE CORPORATION – Milford, NH
Estimator, 2017-Present

ECKMAN CONSTRUCTION – Bedford, NH
Estimator, 2016-2017

CM & B – Danvers, MA
Senior Construction Estimator, 2014-2016

ABERTHAW CONSTRUCTION – Lowell, MA
Senior Construction Estimator, 2007-2014

HARVEY CONSTRUCTION – Bedford, NH
Senior Construction Estimator 2003-2007

WRENN ASSOCIATES – Merrimack, NH
Senior Construction Estimator 1999-2003

FULCRUM ASSOCIATES – Amherst, NH
Project Manager 1998-1999

ENGELBERTH CONSTRUCTION – Bedford, NH
Project Engineer 1998-1998

WRENN ASSOCIATES – Merrimack, NH
Estimator 1996-1998

Education

WENTWORTH INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY – Boston, MA
Bachelor of Science in Construction Management 1995

Community

Boys Scouts of America – Troop 292 Hooksett, NH

Assistant Scoutmaster 2016-Present

Assistant Cubmaster 2011-2016

Habitat for Humanity – Manchester, NH

Board of Directors-Construction Chairperson 2003-2008